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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly known as
SMS Parking Solution Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cpinion

We have audited the financial statements of Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly
known as SMS Parking Solution Private Limited) (the Company”), which comprise the balance
sheet as at 31st March 2018, and the statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for
the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information. (Hereinafter referred to as “the financial
statements")

In our epinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act’) in the manner so required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (‘Ind AS") and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2018, and loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our respansibilities under those
Standards on Auditing are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Staterments section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fuffilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion on the financial statement.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for Preparation of other information. The
other infermation comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does
not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statemenis or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Respansibilities for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors |s responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act, with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs, profit {(including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is 2 high level of assurance,
but 1s not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial statement in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management

+ Coneclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exisls
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
centinue as a geing concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concemn.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the y_ndw

fransactions
#

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. A
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Mateniality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the

financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and lo communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Proftt and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules.

() On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disgualified as on 31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in term “ﬂf
Section 164(2) of the Act. {;’?? -
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(fy ~ With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectivenass of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B",

(@) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2019
on its financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note No.28(A) to the
financial statements,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

li. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

{(h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditer's Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and aceording to the information and
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directers during
the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The
remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section
197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under
Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

For V. K. Surana & Co.
Chantered Accountanis
Firm Reg Na 110634W

Partner
Membership No. 43414
Nagpur, September 25, 2019 UDIN: 190434 14AAAACRBE4E
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Annexure A to the Independent auditor’s report referred to in paragraph 1 of even date to
the financial statements of Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly known as
SMS Parking Solution Private Limited) for the year ended March 31, 2019:

aj

b)

c)

i)

i)

Vi)

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets

The fixed assets have been physically verified by the managememt at reasonable
intervals. No matenial discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

There are no immovable properties in the name of the company,

The Company does not have any invenlory. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (ii)
of the order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted
any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership or
other parties covered in the registered maintained u/s 189 of the Companies Act 2013
during the year and accordingly, Paragraph 3(iii)(a) ,3(ii)(b) and 3{iii){c) of the order are
not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
no transactions covered under section 185 of the act and the company has not made
any investments, granted any loans, and providing guarantees and securities under 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 and accardingly, Paragraph 3(iv) of the order are not
applicable,

The Cempany has not accepted deposils within the meaning of section 73 and 76 of the
act and the companies (acceptance of deposits) rules, 2014 (as amended) during the
year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2018 and therefare, the
provisions of the clause 3 {v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out
by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicablé to the
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wii)

viii)

ix)

0

Xii)

a)

b)

According to the information and explanations given to us. the Company is generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee
State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods & Services Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and any
other statutory dues with the appropriale authorities,

According to the infarmation and explanation given to us, no material undisputed arrears
of above statutory dues were outstanding as on 31st March, 2018 for a period of mare
than six months from the date they become payable.

Further Sales-Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Excise and Value Added Tax are not applicable
to the Company during the current financial year due to migration of the all indirect taxes
to Goods & Service Tax.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no disputed dues of
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty
of Excise and value added tax, which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

The Company does not have any outstanding loans or borrowings te government or
debenture holders during the year. As per the information and explanation given to us,
the Company has defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to banks, the details of
which are given in Exhibit No. 1

The Company did not raised by the way of by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). so the question of application of the funds does not
arise. During the year the company has raised money by the way of terms loans and the
amount was applied for the purposes for which the loan was availed.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 187 read with Schedule V to the Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the
Order Is not applicable to the Company.
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xiil)

Xiv)

xv)

*®vi)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
transactions with related parties are in compliance with the provisions of section 188 of
companies act, 2013 and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. Further,
section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the company.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting
under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or
persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Acl, 1934,

For V. K. Surana & Co,
Charlered Accountants
Firm Reg No.110634W

CA. Sudhir Surana
Fartner
Membership No. 43414

Nagpur, September 25, 2019 UDIN: 18042414AAAACRE846
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Exhibit No. 1 to Annexure A to the Independent auditor's report

Principal Repayment Default

Amount of
Name of the Lender APEOUIE of default as at the
Banks Ht::hutt during A Period of default
year (In Rs.) date (In Rs.)
State Bank of India 97.67,.016 Nil 30/06/2018 TO 11/07/2018
State Bank of India 1,10.67,016 Nil 30/09/2018 TO 12/10/2018

‘State BankofIndia | 1,10,67.016 Nil 31/12/2018 TO 30/01/2019
State Bank of India 50,24 172 Nil 30/06/2018 TO 11/07/2018
State Bank of India 96,00,000 Nil 30/09/2018 TO 12/10/2018

State Bank of India 96,00,000 Nil 31/12/2018 TO 30/01/2019
Indian Overseas Bank 1,32,34,994.00 Nil 30/08/2018 to 04/08/2018
Indtan Overseas Bank 86.00,000.00 Nil 30/09/2018 to 12/10/2018
Indian Overseas Bank 896,00,000.00 Mii AN 22018 o 01022019 Il
Indian Cverseas Bank 1,14, 71,711.00 r 1,14,71,711.00 ._311'133!2519 o EM

Interest Repayment Default:

Name of the Lender Amount of de;::: ::t;me
Banks t::f:::r‘:::f) balance sheet Perb of et
: date (In Rs.)

' State Bank of India 16,099,486 Nil 31/05/2018 TO 05/08/2018
State Bank of India 7.07.411 Nil 311052018 TO 30/06/2018 |
State Bank of India 23,329,833 Nil 30/08/2018 TO 06/07/2018
State Bank of India 22,44 387 Nil 30/08/2018 TO 06/10/2018
State Bank of India 2242177 Nil | 31/10/2018 TO 09/11/2018
State Bank of India 21,93,712 Nil | 3111212018 TO 29/01/2019

| State Bark of Indi 1 22 04,606 31/01/2019 TO 01/02/2018

‘ State Bark of India 18,45,162 | | 28/0212018 TO 3010312019

F.E.Ho. I:_=:
110634 |2
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=

| Amount of
Name of the Lender | \MOUMOl | o fault as at the
Banks tjl::l:'fault during — Period of default
yoar (inRe.) date (In Rs.)

.State Bank of India 21,689,037 21,69,037 31/03/2018 TO 02/04/2019
State Bank of India 21,863,377 il 31/05/2018 TO 15/06/2018
State Bank of India 21,04 041 il 30/06/2018 TO OB/DT/2018

._State Bank of India 20,30,724 M 30/09/2018 TO O8/M10/2018
State Bank of India 2025178 Mil 302018 TO 15/11/2018 3l
State Bank of India 19,097,664 Nil 31/12/2018 TO 28/01/2019
State Bank of India 16,778,830 il 28/02/2018 TO 30/03/20198
State Bank of India 19,73, 847 19,773,847 31/03/2019 TO 02/04/2018
Iln:ilan QOverseas Bank 13,00,000 Nil 30/04/2018 to O07/05/2018
Indizn Cverseas Bank 7,02 002 Mil 30/04/2018 to 15/06/2018
Indizn Overseas Bank 21,51 022 o Mil 31105:’2{;18 to 16/06/2018
Indian Overseas Hank 11,40,285 il 30/06/2018 to D4/08/2018 I
Indian Overseas Bank 22,562,485 il 31/07/2018 to D4/GAI2018
Indian Overseas Bank 20,79,508 _ il 31/08/2018 to 06/0%/2018 i
Indian Overseas Bank _ 20,01,273 MNil 30/08/2018 to 0B/10/2018
Indian Overseas Bank 19.91,119 Nil 31/10/2018 to 15/11/2018
Indian Overseas Bank 18,093,479 Nil 30/11/2018 to 24/01/2019
Indian Overseas Bank 149.68,614 Bil 311272018 to 19/03/2018
Indian Overseas Bank 19,687,044 Nil 31012019 to 28/03/2014
Indian Overseas Bank 16,94, 583 16,94,583 |  28/02/2019 to 30/04/2018
Indian Overseas Bank 18,84,505 18,84,506 | 3130:72019 t0 03/05/2018
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“Annexure B" referred to in Paragraph (1) of our report of even date to the members of
Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly known as SMS Parking Solution
Private Limited) on the Accounts for the year ended 31* March 2019.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Spark Mall and
Parking Private Limited (Formerly known as SMS Parking Solution Private Limited)
("the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting cniteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of intemnal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intermal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.
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Our audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness Our
aucit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included oblaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reascnable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and thal receipls and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential companents of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For V. K. Surana & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No.110634W

CA. Sudhir Surana
Partner

Membership No. 43414
Nagpur, September 25, 2019 LUDIN: 19043414AAAACRBB46



Spark Mall and Parldng Private Limited (Formesly known as BMS Parking SBolution Private i lted |
EBalinoe Sheet as at 31st March 2019

Note A alt As at
Particulars No. 21st March 2019 31st March 2018
{ % In lakhs | { ¥ 1o Inkhs |
I Assets
1 Non-current asseis
a| Property, plant and egupment 2 13277 13267
b} Capital work in progress 7. 78 -
©| Oiher intangibie asscts 3 18,446 05 18,903 64
il Financial asgees
i] Investmenin 4ial - E
dj Cther finnncial assers 4(hj 4241 2343
e] Deferred tax sessta (ot 5 2,629.70 2,146,326
Totul Nan-current aasets 21,278.72 21,205.09
3 Current assety
al Fingneial assets
1} Trade receivebies 5] 15726 216.82
i Cash and eash equivelents 7 99.25 192.4]
1ii} Other financial esaety a8 59,39 B.52
b} Current tax assets (Met] k| 165.88 I73.37
¢} Oiher current assets 10 20593 355,76
Total corrent assets T77.71 946.88
Total Assots 22,056.43 22,151.97
n. Bguity and lshilities
1 Equity
a| Equity share capial & 1,192.97 119257
by Oiher equity 12 421173 353357
Tatal Equity 3.404.70 4,726.54
2 Linhilitjes
2.1 Nop-current labilities
i} Barrowings 13 BG4 0.322.76
bl Provisions 14 13 6.72
£} Other fon-current labilites 15 24242 069
Total non current liabilitles 8,549,174 9,6TE.68
2.2 Cusrent Uabilities
&) Finangial Linbilities
il Barrowingy 1 3.337.09 B,287.68
i} Trasde payables
(A} Tneal outstarding dues-of Micro enterprises - =
&nd Small Enterprises
{B) Total outstanding dues of ereditors other 17 4T 45 66,76
then micro enterprises and small enterprises,
iif) Gther financial liahilitlss 18 6,579,652 1,248,756
b| Criher current Habilitivs 19 231.65 13951
c| Provisions 20 4.89 .06
Tetal current Habilities 10,102.59 7.746.76
Totnl Lisbilities 18,661,73 17 42544
Total Equity and Lisbilities 22,086.43 22,18L.97
Sipnificanl Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financia ststemenis
A per olr report of even date
For V K SURANA & CO,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS For and an behalf of the Bonrd of Directors of
n Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited

! ~ - \ . i
F.R.Ho, 1) 2 g bar= Mu}f‘_ P
110634W | K. Somani amﬁ;mq—..

Fartner Managing Direcior CHrertor
Membership No, 04341 [N DD3ATRG3G) [DIN: 06791508}
Place : Magpur
Dated
2.9 SEP 2019 |
Yo ﬂnuémqﬂﬁﬁmﬂ&aus ' ,}.\{-’7 "5/
Mayur M.Nandha Bhupedra K.Dave

Chirl Financial Officer Company Secretary



Spark Mall and Parking Privato Limited [Formerly known as SMS
Statement of Profit mod Loss for the year ended 31st March 2019

Parking Solution Private Usmaited)

Year ended Year ended dlst
Purticulars Note No. 31st March 2019 March 2018
| T In lnkhs | [ 2 In Inkhs |
INCOME
L. Revenue from operations 21 B73.43 797.34
II. Other income 23 48011 24 BR
HlI. Totsal income {1+1I) 919.54 832,22
Exponses
Direct expenses 23 541,11 426.19
Employee benefits expenses 24 10E. 76 11802
Finence costa 25 1,339,509 101467
Depreciation and amortization experses 28,3 54515 532.30
Cithar expenses 26 115.24 123.67
IV, Total expenses 2,742.85 2,214.85
V. Profit/(loss) before tax (II1-1V) i1,823.31) {1,392.64)
v1. Tax expense
[i] Current tax - -
{1} Deferred tax 1502.86) 27352
(502.86) 27252
VII. Profit/(loss) for the year [V-VT) {1,320.45) {1.665.15)
VIII Other Comprehensive Income
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit ar loss:
Re-measurement gains/ (losses| on defined bemelit plans -1.B& 095
Ineome tax effect rebiting to items that will nat he reclassified to profit or loss .40 0,25
Net other comprehensive income Iteins that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss: -1.39 0.70
IX. Total comprehensive income for the year (VII+VIII) = 11,321.84) {1,664.45)
X. Parnings per equity sharc [Face Valoe of 10)
8| Basic (in 7) a7 1107} [13.95)
b} Dhiluted {in % {11.07) [13.95)

Sigmihcani Aconunting Pelicies

The sccompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For V K SURANA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firg Reg, No. 110634W] oo o0

CA. HIR SURANA
Pariner

Membership No, 043412
Place : Nagpur

Diitﬁl']fz 5 SEP ZDTF

vom- 1004 3L 1L ARACPRRY ¢

For and on belkall of the Bonrd of Directors of
Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited

it K. i
anaging Director
[N (O3TEGAS)

i

Mayur M.Nandha
Chief Finuncdal Officer

Fvss -; ZLL«W‘* M

" Sushants Mukherjee

Direcior
[DIN: D679 508)

X7

Bhupedrs K. Dave
Company Secretary



Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly known as 8M5 Parking Solution Private limited)

Cash Flow Btatement for the year ended 31st March 2019

Particul

A] Cash flow from operating activities

Frofil before tax from contimiing operations

Profit before tax

Depreciationf amortization on crmtinuing aperation
Dther Comprehensive Income Beafore Tax

Finance costas

Operating profit before working capital changes

Movements in working capital :

Inerease/ (deereane] in trade payehles

Increase /[decrease) in other current liabilitien

Increase ! (decrease) in other financial liabiliti=s [Carrent)
Increase /! (decrease) in Other non-current linbalities
Increase/ [lecrease) in Provisinn

Decrease/ [increase) in trade receivables {Curreni|
Decrease/ merease) in gther lnencial assery (Cuarrent)
Decrease f{increase] in other financial assets (Mon Current)
Drecrease/(increase] Other Cuirent ARscls

Cash generated from [fused in| operations

Direct texes paid (net of refinds)

Net cash flow from/ (used In) operating activities {A)
E] Cazh flow from investing activities

Purchase of fixed sesets, including intangible assets, CWIP and capital
advances

Net cash flow from /(used in) Investing activities [B)

€] Cash flow from financing activitics

[Decreass)/ increuse in long term borrowing

(Decrensa) fincrease in shart term barrovwing

lnterest paid

Net cash flow from/(used in) in financing activities icy

B} Net Mnnm“lmnu} in cash and cash equivalents (& + B + C)
Cash and eash equivalents a1 the begirning of the vear
Cash and cash equivalents at the ead of the year

Significant Accounting Pelicies : Note-1
The eccompanying notes sre an mntepral part of the fnanciyl statements

As per our repart of even dale
For V E SURANA & CO,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Reg. No. 1106320 7

=%
1 .‘_l".'l_

GF

[ =
[ ¥
%
. ,.1,;,_1

; —
Partner Jcopunt

Memberstup Wo, 043414
Place : Nagpur

23 SEP 2010

vom. 190 434 UARPRCREE U 6

As at 31 As at
= March 2019 31 March 2018
[ ¥In lalkhs | [ Tn lolths )

(1.823.31) {1,392.64]
(1,823.31) [1,392.64)

545.15 532.30

-1.87 0.95

1,339,506 1,014.67

59.57 155.29

{19.a1n 1.30

94.13 132.01

5.330.77 {4584 B85

[107.27) (16,52

5.42 2.53

39,56 [52.28)

(50,87 59,40
{2000 B.52

29,83 43.88
5411.83 4,250.732)

-7.49 5849

5,419.32 H.Bm.ﬂll

j55.44) [#.17)
(95.44) (4.17)

{1,026,85) 3,673.13

[, (50,60 1,681.65
11,339,539 (101467
i5.417.04) 4,340,11

(593, 16) 26.72

19241 16569

99.25 192,41

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Spark Mall & Parking Private Limited

- ° =7
F- %Wlbw Mud
Amit K. Somani Bushant 8. Mukherjee

Managing Director
[DIN: D037RE3S)

@ﬁ ,}\4?"9”

Mayur M.Nandha
Chief Financial (fficer

L]

Director
LN DGTG1 508

Bhupedra K.Duve
Company Seeretiry

4L



Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited |[Formerly known &s BMS Parking Solutlon Private Hrmited)
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 315t March 2019

A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL Note no, | #In lnkhs |
Partloulars 11 Amount
Az at 1st April 2017 1,192.97
Changes in equity share capital :
As at 31st March 2018 1,192.97
Changes in equity share capital -
As at the 3ist Maorch 2019 1,192.97
B. OTHER EQUITY 13 {1 In lnkhs |
Reserves annd Surplos Other Comprehensive Income
Pucticnine Becurities Retnined siral Remeasuramants of Defined Total
Promium ngr Benolit Pan (Net of Tax)

EBalance as at 1st April 2017 5,318.03 (20,02 5,198.02
Prior Feriod Errora 3 _ -
FRestated Halance as at 1st April, 2017 5.318.03 (120,02 - 5,198.02
Profit /[Loss| for the vear - {1.665.15] 11,665.135]
E!:icr Comprehensive Income For the } . 0.70 0.70
Total Comprehensive Income for the _ {1,665.15} 070 I1.554-45I
Balance as at 31&t March, 2018 5,318.03 11,785.17) 0.70 | 3,533.57
Balance as at 182 April, 2018 5.318.03 {1, TEZ.1T) (.70 3.533.57
Profil /i Loss) for the vear {1,320.45| i [1,320.45)
DEL;II'H‘ Comprehensive Income For the B (1.39; 11.39)
," "“"1 AR Roois fiv Kk : {1,320.45) (1.39) 11,321.83)
Balanoce ue st 31st Mareh, 2019 5,318.03 {3,105.61) {0.68] 2411.73

Nature and Purposs of each reserves
Securities premivm:

Securties premium is used (o record the premism on issoe of shares The meserve is utilised i1 accordance with the provisions of the

Significant accountng policies

1

The accompanying fotes are en integral part of the fnancial stalements

A per our report of even date

For V K SURANA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firmfeg. No, 110634W)

T

Partnes
Membership No. 623414
Place : Nagpur ;

Dalﬂdz 5 SE“

2019
wors: 40434 14 ARAR CRRRUL

Mayir M_Nandha
Chief Finemncial Cfficer

For and on Behalf of the Boerd of Direciors of

Bpark Mall and Parking Private Limited

9
el uut ¥ Mm)l
—'__ﬁ.lhl.nr. 8. Mukhe
[Hrector
[THN; D679 508

T

Lt

Bhupedra K.Dave
Company Secretary



Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited [Formerly Known as SME Parking SBolutions Private Limited)
Notes to financlal statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

oy

L

)

n)

BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS AS AT 31st MARCH 2019

o [1] L I
Bpark Mall & Parldng Private Limited [Formerly Knpen as 803 Parldng Sotutions Privete Limited) (8 Private Company domiciled in [ndis and

tncorporated on 12-02-2008 under the provisions of Companies Act 1956, The Compsry has been sssipned & composite public private
partnership (PPF] project to dewelop & Muldlevel Car Parkdng eum Coammercia]l Complex at Kemlanspar, New Delhi by the Mumnicigal
Corporation of Delhi (MCDY. The company has received 8 “Subsintal Completion Cerdificate™ from Municipal Corporegon of Delhi (MO
dated 02nd September 2013, The Company |8 engsged in the business of comstructing smd  providisg, mulplese] car parking blocks Tor
general use for public and private parties on umbey, contractuel and on built opernie and transler [BOT| basls and to carry on the business
of infrasiructure manapgement and conduet research, design and develop technologies for and in o value sdded products o cord uct suraey
and nssessment amd to develop technolopes for efective pollution control and eovironment protecton and all such other work or
undertaking in relaton to the works and the general objects of the Company

B af on :

It Complianes with TND AS
These financia! aintements have beaen prepared in accordance with the Indian Acoounting Standarde (hereinafter referred to ns the
Irgd ASY es ootfied by Ministy of Corporite Allairs pursuant to Sectioo 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act} read vwilh of the
Companies {Indian Accountng Standards| Hules, 2015 a= emended snd other relevant provisions of the Act.
The accounting policies are appiied coneistently to &l pericds presented i Financial Staremente except where a nowly ssued
arcounting stantdard is initisllly adopted or arevision o 2n existing accoutng standsrd requires a change in the eccountng policy
hitherto Inusg a

fidj Historical Cosi Copventions

The financis! statements have been prepared on 8 historical eost basis

i) Current Versus Non Currept Classification
All sseets end lishilites heve been classified sz current or poo-Current &g per the Company's normal operating cvele (twelve

monthejand other criterie set out in the Schedule 1T to the Act

iv} Rounding off of Amounis
All emounts discinsed in finencis] ststements and notes have been munded off to the pearest lalkths ga per the requiremens of

Schiedule I, unless olherwise stated,

| 1] timntes d ts
The preparation of Anancial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the mensgement to meke judgments, egtimetes and sesumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, aasets and Hahilities and the disclogure of contngenr lahilites, ar the end of the
reporting pertod. The estimates snd (udgements used in the preparaton of financial stetements are conbmsously evaluated by the Compamy
and are based an histarcal expecience and vartous other assumptions and factars (inclbding expectatons af futitee events] that the Campany

‘belisves to be reasomable under the existing circumatances, Differences bebvesn metual results and estimales are recognized in the period 4n

which the results are known/ maeterinlised, The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as &t the reporting date. oz that
ocourred efter thet detr but provide edditonal evidenoe sbout conditions exstng as &t the Toporung date

The areas imvolving estimaton of uncertamty and judgement at the dese of the fimencial sEtements, witch may causs & mareTial
adjustinent 1o the casrving amounts of asesis and labilides within the rext Busircial vear ghven below

al Uselu® Hves of property, plant and equipment

b Current Tax Paysble

e} Valuadon of deferred tax asseis

dj FFair value measurement of fnandal instruments

€ Defimed  Benefit Oblipation

1) Probable eutcame of matters included under Contingent Linbilities

Detaileil misrination about each of these estimetes and judprments is ioclided in relevant notes together with
information about the brgsis of calculation for each affected line item affected in finecial Statements

can o £
Property, Flunt & Equlpment &
i Recoguition & Measurement

All jrems of property, plant and equipment gre stated o cost less depreciation and impairment, i any, Historcal oost includes
expenditure that is directly attributeble to the scguisiton of the itéms.

Advances pald towards acqidsition of property plant & equipment outstanding &t cach belanice dheet date is classifed as capital
advances under other non current sssets-and the cost of assst nol pul to oee before such dats are disclossd under © Capital work
in progress”. Subsequent costs ane included in the asset's carTving amount or recognised BE @ sepaTate asset, a5 appropriae, only
when it ls probable 1hat future economie benefits associnted with the item will flow to the Compary and the cost of the jtem can be
measured reliably. The carmying amount of any component aecounted (oo as & separate gsset is derecognised when replaced. All
other repairs and maintsoonce ame charged to the Statomen: of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are
reurred.

Nan-rmonetary grant has basn recogniesd ata nominsd amoint as par Companies (Indian Accounting Srandard ) Second
Amendment Rules, 2018 (the ‘Rules) on 20 September 2018,




Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly Known as EMS Parking Solutions Private Limited)
Notesa to financlal statements for the vear ended 315t March 2019

h).

Doprecistion Msthod and residus] salue ;
Depreciation on each part of an item of property, plant and equipment s previded osing the Soapht Line Method besed an the asefil i of

the Asset aw estimated by the management snd i charged 1o the Statement of Profil and Loss gs per the requitrement of Schedule 11 of the
Companies Act, 20013, The estimate of the useful hie of the asseis has been assessed based on lechnical advice which copmders the natisse of
the azset, the usage of the assel, expected physical wear snd dear, cthe operating conditons of the sseet, anticipated technological changes,
manufncturers warramtien arml mamtenanes support. ete, The estimated: useful e of items of property. plant snd eguipment s mentiome©d

helow:

Particulars Years
Furniture end Fixtures 10
Vehicles B
Oifice Eguipments 2 to 1D

The Compeny, besed on technicsl assessment made by technical expert end managemen! estimate, depreciates certain foms of property
plant end squipment (g5 mentioned below) over estimated uselul Bves which ere different from the useful lives prescribed under Schedule [
to thr Compenies Act, 2013 (Schedule 111), The mansgement believes that these esomaied wseful bves ore realisbe and reflect fror
epproximaton of the period over which the assete are likely to be used.

The useful Hves, residual values of each part of an fem of property, plant and equipment and the depreciaton mothads are reviewed nt the
end of each Snanclal vear I any of thess expectations differ from previous estimates, such change {v accounted for 4% a change in an
accounting estimate, Presenily Residue! Value of all the asssis excluding Right Classified under Intangible Asgets (whale Residiial Vaiue
Considered as NIL| are carried at 5% of the erginsl cost of acquisitdon.

Derecognition:

The carying amount of an item of property, plant snd sgoipment fe derecoqnized on disposel ar when no future economic benefits are
expecied from ita wse or disposal, The gain or lose arising from the Derecognition of an item of property,. plant end equipment is measured as
the difference between the net disposal procesds and the carrving amount of the ltem and is Tecognizsed in the Stetement of Profit and Loss

Intungible Assels
AS per appendix A & B o Ind AR =11, *Bervice Concession Arranpemient’ between Worth Delhi Municipal Corporation and The company, has

acquired exclusive usage rights for 50 vears under the build, own, operate and tranafer scheme of the Poblic Provate Parmership [*PPFY)
soheme in reapect of properttes developed asautomatad mult-leve] Car Patidng and Commeteial Space dnd classifiod them under the hesd
“Intangible Assets”. The company hes arrived ot the cost of such intangible gasets in eccordance with the provisons of Ind AS-11

Measurement at recopnition:
Intemnaly generered intangihles including research costere not cepitelised nnd the related espenditure is recognized m the Stawement of

Profit and Loss in the period in sfhich the expeniditure is incurred. Following initial recognidon, intsngihle assets are carrisd &7 cost Tess
accumidlated amortzation and accumulated impasrment loss, T amv.

The cost of an item of Intengible sesess comprises of its purchase price mcludmg import duties &nd other nonrefundeble purchase taxes or
frvies, directly atrmributable cost of bringing the asset o its working condition for its intended use and the inital estimate of decommissdoning.
restoration snd similar Eebilites. £ any. Aoy trade discourts &nd rebates sre deducted in armving at the purchese price, Expenditure relsted
o plansg, designs and drawings of buildings or plant and machinery is capialized under relevant heads of ntangible assets il the Tecogmition
criterie aremet,

Amortization!

Intangible Assets with finite lives are amortized on & Smaight Line hegis over the estimated useful sconomic i The amorfizstion expense Gn
insangible aasets with finite jives is recognized in the Statement of Profit end Loss The esdmated usefuol lifF of intangible aseets is mentoned
below:

Partieulars . Yenrs
Rights 2510 50
Computer seftwares o 25
Generel Anrengercent Drawings 25

The amortizstion peried &nd the amordzeton method for an intangible srset with fimite wsefal life (s reviewed 8t the end of each financis!

vear, |lany of ihess expeciations differ from previous estimates, auch rJu.uﬂe s aecounted for es 8 changs in an pecounting estimate.




Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly Known as BMS Parking Selutions Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the vear ended 31st March 2019

).

d).

Derecognitivn:
The carrving amaint of &0 inEngible ssset is derecogrized dn dispossl or'when no furure economic benefits are sxpecied rom (s W or

dinpessl, The pain or loss arswpp from the Derecognition of &n mangble azees 18 measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the earying amount of the mtanpible aeset and 8 recopniced in the Swtement of Profit and Loss when the ssset fs
derecognized.

Revenus recognition
Fevenue in messured besed on transacton pHeswhich s the consideration,adjusted for volume discount. service Jevel credit, performance

biruses,price concession aned incentvesif any,es specified in the contract In the customer Reverue also suchides taxee eollected from
clustTDers.

Effective from Aprill, 2018, the company han applied IND AS 115" Revenue From Contracts with Cusiomers” which establishes o
comprehansive framework for dermining whether how much end when revenus is to be recognised INDY AS 115 replaces INDY AB 18 Revenue
and IND AS 11 Construction Contracts Compeny didnot have contracts that where ol completed as of Aprl 1,2018.The fmpact of the
ndoption of the standard on the finnncial statements of the company i imsgnificant

Rendering of services:
services provided by the company aro as fallows.
1 Rent, Common Aree Maintenance Charges and other charges with relation (o the ugage of the properties and vanous utility charpes
{§ accounted for on accruel basis excepl in cane whers uitdimaze collecton {8 conadered doubstiol
2 Food Caurt charpes ave accounted on revenue sharing [ Fixed Bental basis as per (he ngreement entered with the Partes:

3 Car Parldng Cellection has been sooounted on actusl besis,

Curren {{+]

Initinl recognition:
Foreign cusrency transactions are recorded in the reporting cusrency, by applysnyg the forsign surrency amount the exchungs rate between

thie reporting currency and foreign eurrency &t the date of Tansection

Conversion:

Fortign currency mopetary iemes ave retransiated using the eschange rate previiling al the reporting date: Non-monetary itesie, which are
measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currenty, are separted uning the exchange mte ar the dae of mansactons. Kon
monetary items which are measured st fasr value or other similar veluation denomingted in e fordign cumency are tanslated uslng the
exchange rate at the dile when such value was determined

Exchangs Differences:

All resulting exchange differemoes.are caplinlived ga & part of the cost of the respective gssct.

benses:
The determination of whether an srrangement is jor contains) a jesse is beeed on the substance of the. ermangesment at the iheeption aof the

|ease. The ermengement is, o contsdne, & lease if fulfillment of the arrangement 38 dependent on the us= of & specific asset or assets and Uhe

ArrARGSMEnT CONVEVE & fight 10 use the axset or Asseis, even if that right is not explicitly specified i an arrengement.

Legsss, where the lessor effectively retaing substantially all the risles und benefits of owmership of the leassd {tems, are ciessified as operating
leases, Operatng lease pavments wre recognined on a straight line hasis over the legse term, uniess the beass agreement explicithy: stetes that
increass is on aceount of inflagon 0 the statement of profit pnd oas.

Leases undsr which the Company assumes substantally all the rdsks and rewsrds of ownership are classifed as finence lezses, Such assets
meguired are capialized at the fafr value of the leaged ssset or the present value of the minimum lesse payments at the inception of the frase,

whichever 18- lower.

[+] COTT e
Income Tames:
Ineoite tax comprises of current and deferred income tax Income tnx is recognised a8 an expesse or ncome 0 the Stecement of Profic eond
Loss, excepl tn the extent it relates to items directly recognised inequity orin GC1
Cumrent Income Tex:
Current income tex v recognised heped on the estimated tax Hability computed after wlony credn for allowances and exempbons. i
arcordance with the Income Tex Act, 1961, Curment fnoome tax aesets and lisbilites are measured ol the amount expected to he recovered
from or paid to the tamation authorities. The tax rates snd tax lows used to eompute the amount are {hose that ere enacted or substantively

enacted, af the' reporting date

Deferrod tax:

Theferred tix I8 Tecognizad on temporary. dilerences betveen the earmying amounts of asgets and lishiites in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxsble profit under ncome Tax Aoz, 1961

Dieferred tax linhilites ere genezally recognined for all taxable temporery differences, However, in case of temporary differénees that arise from
initial recognition of Essews or Labilities in B trangsction (other thar business combination) thal affect neither the Sxsble profit nor the
accountng profit, deferred tnx linbilibes are not recognized. Also, for temporasy diffetences If eny el mey arise from initial recognition of
goodwill, deferred titx labilides aré nof recognized.

Duferred tax sesete are peoesally recognized for all deductinle temperary dilferences tn the extent it i probable that wxeble profits will be
available ageinst which those deductible tempeorary differenee can be utilised. In case of temporaty differences that arise from thitial
recognition of pasets or liehilities in & transaction fother than business combination) that alfect neither the taxable profit nor the acoounting
profit, deferrerd tax 2ssels are not rocegnieed,

The carrving amount of defermed tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting pedod and reduced to the exent that it is o losge

probatle thar sufficient taxable profits w111 be eveilable to allow the benefits af part or &0 of such deferred tax pasets 20 be utilieed,
Dieferred tax assets and lishifities nre mensured &t the 15x rates that have besn enacted or subemantively enacted by the Baténce Sheet date




Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly Known as BME Parking Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

18

b).

i)

I

Eh

mj.

i

'l'h.r Cu-mpmh n‘cugnm pmnman: whcn a 'prl:urm ab]igauurj {legal or consoructive) 85 8 result of 5 past evemt exista and it & probable that
ary outfow of resources embodying econemic benefits will be regquired 1o settls such obligation and the smount of such obligation can be
reliahly estimated. When & Company sepects provision to be relmlsureed the relrbomsemen] s recognived gs o separite ass=t only when the
reimbirsement is virtually eevtain.

A disclosure for & contingent-fiability 18 made when there is & possible obligation or & present oblgeton that may, bl probably will not
require an outflow of resources embodying economic Lbenefits or the amount of such obligation ceenot be measured reliably, When there
possible obligaton or & present obligation in respeot of which hielibood of outlow of resources embodying economic benefits 4s remote, ne

prrovision or disclosiire is tade

Cash and Cash Equivilents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banke and on hand and: short-term deposits witl: an ariginal maturity of

three manths or less, which are subject to an inaignificant risk of chariges in value.
For the purpose of the stetement of cagh flews, cash and cash squivalents consiet of cash and ahori-term deposits, ss defimed wbowe

o Cost
Borrowing cost includes intereat. Bmortization of sncillary costs incumred in connection with the arrangeinent of borrowings and eachange

dilflerences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded a8 an ad|ustment 1o the interest cost.
Horrowing cosls, |f anv, directly attributable to the acquisition, constructon or production of &n asset thal necessarily tmkes s substantial

petwad of time o ger ready (or ity mtended wse or sale are capitaiized, if any, Al other borrowing onste sre expensed in the period in widch
they boour.

Evonts sfter Reporting date

Whisre events occurring after the Balonee Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed gt ihe end of the reportng pedod. the impast
of such events is adjusted within the Snancigl statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of meterial ske or nature ars only

disclosed,

EBegment Reporting
Operating segments ard yeported inoa miliher cofisislent with the 4nlerma) réportdng provided (o the Chiel Operating Deciston Maker [CODM|

of the Company. The CODM 18 responsthle for aliocating resources end assessing periormance of the operanng segments of the Company.

Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share ls computed by dividing the net profis or loss for the period attributeble b the squity shareholders of the Compary
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity ahares cutstanding
during the peried and for all penods presented 15 adjusted for events, such 85 bonue shares, other then the conversion of potenoal equity

sharea, thst heve changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without 8 correapanding Clusrge 1In FEaoUroe.
Diluted earmings per share ig computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the perlod attributable o the equity sharsholders of the
Compary and welghted aversps number of equity shares considered for deriving basic sarnings per-equity share and sles the weiphted
averegr number of equity ehares that could have been tesued upon conversion of all diluthee potenbal squity sharee. The dilutive potente]
equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds Teceivable had the sguity shares beer actusily [ssoed-at fair valie (e the overage masket value

of the outstanding sguity shares}

Exceptional Ttam:
During the vear the company hes no exceptional fems.

Finunciol Instroments:
Finanrial Assets
1} Classifieation
The com elassifies jts ts §n the eas
B8] Thoge measured at emortised cost
hj Thiose to he measuned subsequerntiyat {air veloe |either thraugh other comprehsnsive or through stetement of prafit and Loss|,
i
The classification depends on the Company's business model for menaging the financial essets and the conmacmal terms of the

cash Nows.

) Initin] Recogpition and messuromont
All inancie] essets gre recogrosed initielly &t fEle value, trensactiong costs of nancinl axsets carried at fair value through the Profit

and Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

a) !t Measuromuent
For porposes of subsequent messurement, fnancial assets are classthed i following caisgones

a) Financiul nasets st amertiped const

Finencial aseets are subsequently measured &t amorised cost of thess financiel sssets mre hal] within o business mode) with an
ohjective to hold these ssasts in erder to collect contractual eash fows and the eontractual terms of the financiol asset give toe on
gpecified detea o cash flows that are solely paymenis of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding: Interese
Income Irom thess nancial assets is included in Bnance income using the effective interest rete "EIRY) methad, Impsirment pains
or |osses arising on these assete are recognised in the Staterment of Profit and Loss.

i"mnnrlil assets ane ml.-nlu'm:l at fEir \ln]u: Thmugh uﬂ:lnr mn:rp::hzuuw: incuyme if these Onancisl assem are held within &

businese whose objeclive is achieved by both collscting contractual cash flows and selling financie) assets and the conmrectial
twrme of the finencial sssct give rise an gpecified dates 1o cash flows that are solely payments of pringipal and interest an the
principal Emount sutstanding Movements in the carrying amount are talien through OC!, except for the recognition of bnpeirent
EEins or losses, interest revenus and forelgn exchange gaims and losses which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

election is mede by the Company on an instriment by ingtrument baws ot the fime of treneition for exeting equity
emitial recognition for new equity InsTumenty
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¢ Finanelal assats at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assetn are measured gt fair value through profit or loss unless it (s measured at pmoribsed cost or & fair walue threizh
ather campreliensive income on initial recognition. The transacton costa direatly arributnble o the soquisition of financl assets
at fmir velue thuough profit or loss are immedintely recopnised o statement of profie and loss.

Impalrment of Financial Assets

in accardance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies the expected credis Joss {"ECLT) medel for messurement and recognition of
impafirment logs on financisl assets and credit risk exposures. The Company fliows ‘simplified approsch’ for recogmition of
impairment Joss allowance on trade recelvabiles. Simplified spprosch does not require the Company to track chinges in credil riak

Rathet, it recognines impairment Inas slowance based on lifetime ECL &t each reporting date, right from it mitiel meognition. For
recognition of impairment loss on other financisl asseis and mek exposure, the Company determines tha whether there has beena
significant increase in the eredit sk since initlal recogniton. 17 credit risk has not incressed significantly, 13-month ECL (8 wasd
to provide for impairment Ioss. However, if credit risk hes increased significantly, lifetime ECL i used, 1, in & subsequent period,
eredit qualty of the instrument tmproves such that there is no longer & significant inerease in credit risk since tnitial recognition,
then the entity reverts (0 recoprising impairment Jogs allowance besed en 12-month BCL. ECL iu the difference betwesn all
contractual cash flows that are due to the group in sccordance with the contract wrmd wll the cenh Oows that the entity expects to
receive [Le all cash shordalis}

. of tE:
The Compony de-recognises n financisl asset only when the contrectual righrs to the cash fOows from the asset expiee, or T
transfers the finencial psset end subsmntsily all risks and rewords of ownesrship of the et to another entite. [T the Company
reither trenafers nor retains substantally wil the nisks and revurds of ounsrship and cononues to control the ransfemed assst,
the Company recognises its retafned interest fn the sssets and an essociated bebility for amounts i may have to pay. 15 the
Company retsing substantially all the desbis and rewasde of ovnership of & manaferred finenclal asset the Compuny coniinues to
recoprize the Enancind pgesl and alus recogrisds & callateralised borrowing for the proceeds eceived.
Equity Instrument And Finapcial Liabjlities
Financial liabilites and squity metruments issued by the Company afe cladsiflied pocording 1o the subsiance of the contractuzl
amangements entered into and the defnitions of & financal liabiity and an equity. inetnoment.

Equity Instruments
An equity ingtrumenst is any contract that evidences a residual interést in the sssets of the Company after deducting all of its

lishiliries: Equity instruments which pre issued [or toah are recorded ar the proceeds received, ner of direct issue costs, Bguity
instruments which are wssued for consideration other than cash sre recorded at fsfr value of the eqiity instrument.

Finaneial Liahilities

1) Initial recognition and Measarement
Finarcia) babilites are recopnized inltally at frirvalue and n case of borrowing and pavables, net of directiy stribotable cost

Buhs t me
Financigl Habilites sre subsequently camed st amortzed cost usiop the efectve inferest method. except for conbngent
consideration recognized in & bisiness combmation which is subsegueally measured al fair value through profit or less. For trade
and other pevebles maturng within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying emounte spproXimate @i velue due to the

3) Pe-recognition of Finonoial Liabilities
Finenrigl Hehilites are de-recogmised when the oblipathon specifled in the conrect is discharged, cancelled or expired. When &n

exfaung fineneial Lebility is replaced by encther from the eame lender on wubstantially different terme, or the terms of an exdstng
tiabiliey Bre substndally modified, such an exchanpe or modification is treated acs de-recogrution of the odginal labiity and
recognition of m new labilicy. The différence i the respective carrving amounts is moognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Financia) sszess and financial Habdlities =re offget and the net amount i reported n the Balanee Sheet if there s & currently

enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on @ net basis to reafise the sesets and
gettle the lisbilities simultaneously

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:

The Company sssesses at each Belunce Sheet dute whether there is any indication that an assst, including intangible asset, may
he impaired. I any duch indication exists, the compsny estimates the recoverzhle amount of the nsset If such recoverable amount
of the assel or the recovershle amount of the cash generecing unit to which the assel belongs 14 lese than s eamying amount, the
carrving emount is reduced to its recoversble emounl. The reducbon i entsd Bs on mpeirment 1oss 8nd I8 recognized in the

Recoverable emount is detormined:

< In case of an Individual ssset, et the higher of the sssets’ fer velue less cost 0 sell and walue in use; nd

<l ease of cash generating Uil (A group of asssts thal generates koantified, independant eaeh fiovws|, st the higher of cash
generating unit’s fair value less cost o sell pnd value In use

In asgessing valoe in usee, the sstimated future cash flows are discounted 1o their present vilue Lsing pre-tay discount rats (het
reflects current murket assesaments of the Hme velue of money end misk specified to the asset In determining fale value less cost o
gell, recent maskel prEnsactun are ieken into aeceunt I ne such transaction can be identified, an appropriate valuation model =
ased.

impairment losses of condnuimg operetions, including mmpairment on inventones, are recogrilaed (o the Statement of Frofit and
Lems, pxeept for properties previoushy revalued with the revaluation tken to OC1, For such properiies, the impairment is recognised
in OCI up to the amourt of any previous revaluation. When the Company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery
of the asset, the relevant amounts wee written aff. I the smaunt of tmpatrment lass stubsequently decreapes and the décresse con
be relited abjectively 1o an event ocurring after the Impairment was recogrised., then the previously recogrised (mpairment il;ﬂ:l-'
reversed through the Statement of Profic and Loss N
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Employee Bonafit

i Short-term obligations -
Lisbilities for wages and salaries, inclading ten monelery benelis that are expected to be settied whelly within 13 months afier the
end of the period in which the emplovees render the relipted service are recognised in respect of emplovees’ services up to the end of
the reporting period and are messured atthe smounts expected (o be paud when the Lebilities are setthed
Leave Encashment
The cost of shorl term compenssied abhesencen e provided for hased on estdmates. The company presents the enbce leave as @
cwment linhilicy in the balance sheet, since 11 dose not have ss unconditional right to defes ils settlement for 12 months after the
reparting date.

i) Pust: i

The Company operates the following post employment schemes:

n) Defined henefic plan such es gratiity, amd
b| Defined contriblation plan such as prevident fund,

obligations
The Hahility or assel Tecognised (0 the balence sheet in respect of defined benefil grafutiy plens is tie present vafue of the defined benefit
ohligetion at the end of the reporting period less the e value of plan asscte. The defingd benefit obligation is caloutated annually by
actuaries using the projected unit eredit methad

The present value of the defined benefit obligation i8 determined by discounting the estmmnted future cash autfllows by reference to market

yieida at the-end of the reporting period on government bonds thot have terms spproximeating to the ters of the related obiigetion
The net inwrest cost is caloulated by applying the discount mte i the net balsnee of the defined benefit ehligation dnd the fair veloe of plan

nasets. This costis included in employes benefit sxpenes in the Siatement of Profit and Loss:

Remeasurcment geine end losses arsing from experience adjustments and changes in srtuaris] assumptons are recognlsed in the period in
which they nocor, dirsetly in other comprehensive tneoms, They e included in retained earnings in the stalement of changes in eguity and
in the halance sheet.

Provident Fund
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund = o defined contribution scheme. The company has ne obligiton, other than the

contrihution payable to the provident fund, Contributions sre made to provident fund in Indis for employees at the rate of 12% of basic
salary a5 per regulations: The contributions ere made to registered provident fund sdmirisiered by the government. The company Tecogmizes
contribution payable o the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an empioyer renders the relnted service. i the contnbution payehie
o the scheme for service received befare the halance sheet date exceeds the contribunon eiready paid, the deficit payable (o the scheme s
recognized a8 a Habiity after deducting the contributon: atready pead. If the contributinn alredy paid exceeds the conmbution due (or
services Teceived before the balance sheet date, then excess 1a-recognited &5 &0 nEES

ent in Pr g -
Property that 38 held for lomg-term rental vields-or for cepitsl eppreciaton or both, and that e ot eccuped by the Company, is classified as
[nyestment property. Investment property |8 megsured 2t ita cost. nelieding related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs
Tess depreciabon and impamrment if any,
Government Grants -
Crants from the government sre recopnissd at their fale velne where there is ressonable assurance that the grant will be received end the
Company will comply with ail attached conditions.
Governmeni grants mulating 1o the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included n capitel rescrve as defermed income and are

eredited to Profit end Lobs on & straight - line basls aver the remaining period of the project snd presenited within other income

[n et ._.._-- Vel d Join attires and Associales &

nvestments in subsidiares, joint ventures 2nd associates are recognised al cost ds per Ind AS 27, Except where investments accounted for
&t cost ehell be accounted for in accordence with Ind AS 1035, NMon-cument Assets Held for Sale and [Hscontinued Operetions, when they are
classified a3 held for sale

Borrowing eosts dirsetly atmributable to the acguisition, construction or production of & aeset that necessarily takes & substantial period of
time o get resdy for it intended use ss part of the cost of asset. All other borrowing costs are expenses in the period In which they decur.
Borrowing eoste coneist of interest end other costs that an eatty ncurs in connection with the borrowing of funds

e ir
Imveniories are valoed at the cont or net reslissble value whicheyer is lower . Cosl comprise of all the cost of purckese and other coste
fnourred in bringing the tnventories to present locetion and condition. Coat fermulae weed lo ‘Weighted Averape Cost!', Due allowance s
estmated und made for defective end - obsolete items, wherever necesaary
Interest;

Interest intome & recognized on accrual basis
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2 Properiy, plant end equipment

{%Inlakhs )

Particul Furnitore and Ofice

Fixtures Vehiclcs Equipments sl
Gross Carrying Value
Asat 1st Aprd 2017 594 B.00 250.27 264,21
Additions - 0.33 0,93
Disposals - - -
Az at 31t Mar 2018 5.94 8.00 251.20 265.14
Asat et 1st April 2015 5.494 &.00 251.20 265,14
Additlons 3.89 s 21.59 25,58
Disphsals - - = =
As nt 31st Mer 2019 9.93 B.00 272,79 290.72
Accumulated Depreciation
Asoat 1st April 2017 2.50 6.98 9385 10432
Charge for the vear 048 0.52 27.15 28.15
Dipposals - - - -
As at 31st Mar 2018 2.98 7.50 122.00 132.47
As et 18t April 2018 298 7.50 122.00 132.47
Charge for the yvesar a2 0.0 24.48 25.48
Disposals - - - -
As at 31st Mar 2019 3.90 7.50 146.48 157.95
Net Carrying Value
As at 31st Mar 2019 6£.03 0.41 126.31 132.77

e T
As al 31sL Mar 2018 2.96 0.50 129.20 132.67
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3 Other Intangible Assets

{ 1 In lakhs |
Particulars Rights Computer Software Geneml Arangrnens Total
Drawing
Gross Carrying Value
Az at 1st Apnl 2017 20,063 95 41266 5a1.14 21, 057.72
Additons 3.24 . 3
rirpnsals £ - :
As at 31st Mar 2018 20,067.19 412.66 581.14 21,060.98
————
As at 1st April 2018 20,067,119 412,686 S5E1.14 2106008
Additons 50.33 11.75 6208
Dispos=als - - - -
As at 318t Mer 2019 20,117.52 424,41 581.14 21,123.06
Accumulsted Amortization
Axar 1se April 2017 1,520.71 54.65 7.8 1,653.19
Charge for the year 46233 18,13 23.68 S4.15
Drisposals - - - =
As at 31st Mar 2018 II?EE.N T2.78 101.60 2,157.34
As at 1st April 2018 1,5983.04 T2.78 101,50 2,157.34
Charge for the year 477.85 1857 2025 510967
Diaposals - - -
As at 31st Mar 2019 2.460.89 92.35 123.75 2,677.01
Ket Carrying Value
As 6t 31st Mar 2019 17,656.63 232.06 457,39 18,446.04

As gt 318t Mur 2018 18,084.15 339.88 47064 18,903.64
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i Investments

Investment in joint venture:
Investments in limited liability partnership:
Ungouted, valued at cost

Profit sharing ration 68% for 1st five year
Reel cine square cinemas LLF

Total

Other Non Current Financial Assets
Capital advances

Security deposit for electricity:
TATA Power Delhi Distribution

Total

Trade Receivahles

Considersd good - Unsecured
i) Related Farty

i} Others

Total

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with Banlk in Current Account
Cash on hand

Total

Other Current Finencial Assets

TDE Deducted Receiveble from India bulls
Deferred Income-Assers A/C
Becurity deposit for utilities:
Indraprastita Gas Ltd
Guest house
Total

9 Current Tax Assets [Net)

TDS Receivables - AY 15-16
TDS Receivables - AY 17-18
TDS Receivables - AY 18-19
TDE Receivables - AY 19.20
Total

10 Other Current Assets

Goods & Services Tax receivahle
Advances ather than capital advances:
Prepaid Expenses
Sialf Advance )
Water & PNG charges recoverable from tenants
Total

31st March 2019

31st March 2018

[T In lakhs ) { 2 In lakhs )
20,00
22,43 2243
42.43 2243
18.16 £3.74
- 139.10 153.09
157.26 216.83
932,37 187.97
6.87 444
949,24 19241
50.87
7.97 7.97
0.55 0.55
59.39 8.52
48.40 48.40
0.03 66.32
o4 .BR 58.65
62.57 -
16588 173.37
279.69 348.12
6.4] 6.18
0.93 0.38
5,91 1.09
295,04 355.77
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For F.¥Y 2018-19

Naote: B
Particulars | As per LT Act As per Co. Act Difference Tax Rate DTA/DTL
i) (b} fe} fdi fe) = (di*e)
WV Ra.10,429.43 Rs, 18 578.B1 B, 1459.39 0,06 211884
Buasiness Profit/ [Loss| -2,498.02 0.26 540 45
ik per [T .
Proviglon for leave encashment -5.060 036 =121
Provision for Bonus =4 10 026 «1.07
Provison for gratuity -11.53 0,36 3 04
Unpaid ESIC - 0,26
Frov far properiy thx -155.60 026 ~40.46
Business Profit)|Lossg) FY 2017-18 -2 1ER3R 26 -568.98
Business Profit/{Loss] FY 2016-17 3,116,533 026 -E10.24
Business Profit/(Loss) FY 2015-16 -2,888,02 0.26 750,89
Business Profit/|Loss) FY 2014-15 -3,586.34 0.26 558 42
Business Profit/{Loss] FY 2013-14 =3, TE7.66 0.26 ~0B4. 75
Closing WOV 2,649.70
Opening WDV 3,146 36
DTA Rifect B5D3.35
For F.Y 2017-18
Particulars Axn per I.T Act As per Co. Act Difference Tax Rate DTA/DTL
=) fb) i) i) fel in = (dfe]
wov 11,506.84 19,036.31 743947 LISTH 1,915.66
Bustress Profit) (Losa) -2, 188.38 025750 -563.51
&5 per T -
Provision for Ieave encashment -390 025750 -1.03
Provigion lor Bonds -345 (125750 -[.80
Provigion for graiuity 0,79 025750 =1.75
Unpaid ESIC 036 {25740 Y
Prov for property tAx 5360 0.25750 -24.10
Buginesa Profit/(Loss) FY 2016-17 -3,116.33 025750 -803.45
Business Profit/(Loss) FY 2015-15 -2,BR8.02 025750 -T43.67
Bustrniess Profit) (Losa) FY 2014-15 -3,666.24 0257510 -540.21
Husiness Profit) (Loss) FY 2013-14 -3,787.66 |.|_l.:_?.'l|.l| -975,32
Cloging WDV -2,146.36
Opening WDV -2,419.14
DTA Effect 2T2. TG
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B (s} Income Taxes [Net)

A] A Reconellintion of the Income tax expenses to the amount computed by epplying the statutory income tax rate to the

prafit before income taxes is summarized below:

Tax Expenses 31st Mar 2019 31st Mar 2018
. (T 1o lnkhs | { ¥ In lakhs )
Profit | (loss) before tax {1,823.31) {1,392.54]
Cther comprehensive income before tax {1.88) 095
Total comprehensive incorme before tex [1.825.19) [1,391.6%)
India Statutory lncoms lax rate 26% 5. 75%
Expecied thootie A SXpennes [474.55) [458.36)
Tan effert of adjustments to reconcile expected Income Tax Expensss
Tax ellect of Non Deductible Expenses 0.00 T35
Restatermnent of earler year DTL due to change mn tax mute -0 84 G19.18
Crther Adjustments -7.04 469
Total Income Tax Expenscs recognised In Profit & Loss [503.34) 272.76
. Tex on normal income reeognised in profit & loss 1502 86 272.52
b. Tax on other camprehensive meome recognined in profit and loss [0.49) 0.25
Total Tax Expenses recognised [n Profit & Loss [503.36] 2TZ.TH
-0, (1R ¥]

Wote: 1 The tax tate used for reconcilistion shove is the corporate tax tate of 26% payable by corporate entities i india on taxable profita

under indism tax law

Note: 2 Dederred Tax Assets 1 The management {s of the view that company will be able to realise the seennmlated Josses incurred il
a1,/03,/2010 ¢onsidering the fact that new developmients have been forecast in the current project. [ the view of thig there isa

virtual certainty that Deferred Tax Assets recagnised on nccumulated [ogsea will he realise in near future,
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11 Equity Share Capital 31st Mareh 2010 31st March 2018
Authorized shares [T In lakhs | | in lakhs |

i 2
35000000 [31sL Mamch 2018: 36000000| 360000 3600 00

egquity shires Far Value of T10/- each

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up

11929676 [1st March 2018: 1 1929676) e
equity shares Par Value of T10/- each 1237 HAREY
Total 1,102.57 1,182.97
Notes:

a. Terms/rights sttached to equlty shares :
The company heas only one class of equity shares Having par value of ¥ 10 per share: Each holder of Equity shares (& entitied to one wils per
share The dividend proposed by Directors 18 Sulject to the approval of sharchaoldess in the ensuing Annusl General Mesting

In the event ef liguidation of the compeany , the holders of equity shares will be enttled to reoeive remaining essets of the company, afte
digrribution af preferential amount. The distribution will be in proporoon to the no. of eguity shares held by the sharehalder.

b. Reconcillation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period

31zt March 2019 31st March 2018
Equity shares No. [Eln lakhs ) No. [ ¥ In lnkhs |
At the beginming of the year 1,19,29 676 1,192.97 1,19.29 676 1,182.67
i=sued dunng the year L
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,19, 39,676 1,192.97 11829 675 1,192 57

c. Details of ehareholders holding more than 52 shares In the company

31st March 2019 3let March 2018
% halding in the
Equity shares No. % holding In the class Na, el
SME Limited 1,19.29.678 101 11929676 1005
1,19,29.676.00 100%: 1,19.25.676 100
d. Details of Ehares Hald by Holding Company
31st March 2019 ~J1st March 2018
Equity shares No. % holding in the clus= Ho. % holding In the class
SMS Limijted 1,19.29.676 1D0% 1,19 29,676 100%%

1.19.29.676 1005 1,19.4%.676 100
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12 Other Equlty alst March 2019 31at March 2018
(T In lnkhs ) {2 1n lakhs |

Retained Earnings

Surplus / {Deficit) as per the Iaet financial statements {1.785.17| (120.02)

Add: profic | (Joss) for the year (1.320.45] (1.665.15]

Add: Deferred Ten Effect

Leaa: Depreciation

Add: Impact of Deferred Tax -

Add: Transfer from Share Warrant -

Closing Balance [3.105.61] 11,785.17)
Securities preminm account

Halanee is per the last financial statements 5,.318.04 5.318.03

Closing Balance 5.216.03 531800
Other Comprehensive Income

Balance as per the last financial stelements 0.70 -

Add: profit / [loss} for the yesr 1,39 0.70

Clesing Balance [EE] 0,70

Total 2,211.73 3,533.57
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13 Fon current borrowings

) &e

cared
Term loans
From banks

Indian Overseas Hank

State Bank of India -Afc po, 1219
Binte Bunk of Indin -Afe no. 11700

() Unsecured

bl

From financlal institutions

intlis Bulls Housirg Finanee 1id Afe no, - 2201
Indis Bufls Housing Finunce Lid Afe ne-6577
Preference Share Capital [refer note - 1)

Total

S1st Mur 2018 21t Mar 2018
[ ¥ In lakhs | {7 In lakhs |

1,130013 1,354:58
1,104 60 1,556:25
1,023.50 1411.44

&40 -

2870 -
5,000.00 5.000.00
B,295.41 %,042.26

1  Additiona] Information to Becured Long Term Borrowings :

The Long Term portion of Term loans are shown under Non Current borrowings and the current maturites of Non Cument borrowings are
shewn under pther eurrent financial labilites sz per the disclosure regqutrement of Schedwle [T of Comparnies Act. 2013

petalls of Becurities und Torms of Repsyment

(&)  Ferm Loans ) [ ¥ I lukhs |
- Date of Maturity period Effective Rate | Total No. Arsonnt of] Outstending
Ko Apgreement/ | Bank name & account no. w.r.i. Balance of interest of Lo b e b Balance as on
: Banction Eheot date k. instabnents 31.03.2019
11204 /200 Initin Overseas Bark A/c-8750327 1000003 3 vewrs & O months 14, 70% I 15 1,440 1,514
20170007 2000 58I At mo-0000006-H060E 11700 3 yers B 6 ool 16,65% - | 15 1,433 1411
Ab17ndiaoee 0] Aje no-00000062132001219 3 venrs & 0 montha 16.65% [ 15 1,660 1.547
(b}  Other Lopps
1) Indiz Bulls Heusing Finance Limited ) [ % In lnkhy |
g | Dstesf Maturity period | Effective Rate | Totnl Na, mm] ::': Outstanding
No Agreement/ | Agreement Kao. w.r.t. Balance of interest of R Balsnce a5 on
2 Sancton Sheet dote ] inatalments In £ 31.03.201%9
terest
1| 17/07 3016 HLAPNAGUDS 56377 6 months 16.50% G 2,292 413K
2|17,/07 2016 HLAPMAGOOGSESEY 5 months 16 3005 2] 2,725 24BE
330087216 HHENAGO04 72201 11 momths 15.650%: 11 T4 G58
I  Security { for all loan aoccount under consortinm arrangement)
Primary
1 Om peripessu basiz for a debt component of Bs. 109 Croves.
2 First charge by way of hypothecstion of ]l moveble asses and recenvables frevanuen both present snd future.
a Firgt charpe on all bermowsr's bank accounts including without Imitation. the eserow acoound and Debt Sérvice Reserve
Account tn be esteblished by the borrower &nd eech of the other secounte reguired to be crested by the horrower under any
4 A first charge fassignment fsecurity tnierest on the borrower's rights under the projecis document, concession apresment.
contracis and all licenses, permits, approvals, consents and insurance polices in respect of the project,
B A first charge /essigoment feecurity tnterest an the borrower's Tights under the projects documenl, concession agresment,

1

Colluteral
1

conmacts and all Heenses, permits, spproveis, consents and insurance pelices in respect of the project

Corporate Guarentes
Corporate guerantse given by its holding compamny M5 Limited

WIL




Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly Known as BMS Parking Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

M Repayment Schedule and Default.

Rute of
1 |Name of Bank Apyasat i :lr I::H‘Ht GRR e
Schidule 31.03.2010 o8
A1.03.2018
From Indin Owerseas Bank Term Loan 14 T0% 14,500
41 gquarterly
instaliments
From Satwe Bank of Hyderabad Term Loan commenced from 16 65 14,705
31/12/2012 and -
ending on
From State Bank of Mysore Term Loan 31/ 127022 16 65% 14.70%

2  The company does pot heve any contamung defaults in repayment of loans ond inmerest as et the reportng date.

IV Delayed and Default of loan
The Bankers had incresad the raie of interes: from 14.70 % to 16.65% and same wae dispuied with bankers and revised
rate of tnlerest was not ¢onfirmed &t the balance sheet date hence it was kept an hald.

The delayed and defaull of loan detalla ng under:-

Interest Repayment default

Nume of Loan BBI-219
Due date Amount due|Date of Payment |[Amount Paid dain e
31,05/20H4 3406, Bo7 00 D5/06/2018]  16,09,486.00 5.00
_ I0F0G/I018  13,00,000.00 30,040
30,/06,/2018 23_39,833.00 DE/OT/2018] 233983300 s 1H)
30,09 /2018 F2.44,387.00 DR/I0/2018]  22,44,387.00 .00
/102018 23,42, 177.00 DO/11/2018] 22.42,177.00 o.00
31/12/2018 F1,83,712.00 20/01/2018]  F1,93,712.00 2900
a1/ol /2019 22,04 606,00 D1/02/2019) 23,04 60600 1.00
IH/02/2010 18,45,162.00 30/03/2019]  1B,45,162.00| 30,00
31/03/2019 21,69,037.00 02/04/2019]  21.69,037.00 ERL
Name of Loan EBI-700
Due date Amount dus|Dute of Payment  |Amount Paid :":;"“'
31,/05/2018 21,63,377.00 15/06/2018]  21.64,000.00 15.00
a0,/06 /2018 21,09,091,00 06,/07/2008|  21,04,041.00 .00
B0/09 /2018 20,30,724.00 06, 10/ 2018  20,30,724.00 .00
31/10/2018 20,95 17800 ISF11/ 28] 20,25 178,00 15.00
3171312018 19,57, 66,00, 29/01/2019] 199766900 20.00
2602 /2019 16,78.830.00 307032018 16,78,830.00 30.00
31/03/2019 [9,73.837.00/ 02/04/2019]  19,73,847 00 2.0
Name of Loan 1080003
Due date Amount due|Date of Payment  |Amount Paid h“ ':d"“'
30,/04/2018 20,72,002.00 07 /05/2018]  13,00,000.04 700
15/06/2008]  7,72,002.00 46,00
310572018 21,51,022.00 15/06/2018 21,51,022.00 15.00
30/06/2018 11,40,295.00 4/08/2018] 11,40,205.00 35,00
31/07/2018 22,52 485.00 04 /OH/2016|  22,52,485.00 4.00
31/08/2018 20,79,505.00 06,/00/2018| 20,79,506,00 .00
30/09/2018 20,01.273.00 06,/10/2018| 20,01,273.00 £.00
31102018 19,91,119.00 15/11/2008| 19.91,119.00 [5.00
307112018 18,93,475.00 24/01/2018| 18,93,479.00 55.00
31122018 19,68,514.00 15/03/2018| 19,68,514.00 TH.DD
3r/o1 /2019 10, H7,044,00 249/03/2019| 19,87.044.00 57.00
28/02/2019 16,94,583.00 30/04,2019| 16,94,583.00 61.00
31/03/3010 18,84 505.00 O3/05/2018| 18.84,505.00 33,00




Notes to financial stntements for the year ended 31st March 2019

Principal Repayment defanlt
HNome of Loan-8B1-219

Bpark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly Known os BMS Perking Solutions Private Limited)

Duie date Amotiint due | Date of Pavment Amount Paid dﬂ:"::d“t
30/06,/2018 o7 6701600 107 20018 9T AT 016.00 1
30/09 2018 1, 10067 016,00 1201072018 110067 016.00 12
31/1342018 1,10,67,016.00 /0043019 11067,016.00 30

Name of Loan-8B1-T00

De date Amount due|Date of Pavment | Amount Paid di:‘:‘" il
30062018 BE,12.539.00 0/06GF2018 37,88, 367.00 -

11/07 /2018 al24,172.00 11
30/09,2018 O, 00, 000,00 13/ 10/2018 26,00,000.00 12
3171242018 96,00,000.00 A0/01 /2019 B, 10,0400, 00 an

Hame of Loan-10B-0003

e date Amouni due| Dute of Payment | Amount Paid dc:::m 2
30/06/2018 1.32,34.993.00 04 /08/2018] 1,32,34,994.00 as
30/08/2018 S 0, (00, 00 12/10/2018 O 00, 000, 00 12
a1/i2/2018 S5, 00,000, 00 01 /0273119 O, D0, G0, 00 32
31/03/ 2019 1,14 71,711.00 8062019 1,14.71,711.00 aa




Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly Known as SMS Parking Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

Note: 1
.

Wl

Terms of Preference Shares

the s=il prefevence shares shall carery preferentinl dghts o receive dividend at the rate of 12% per anoum i the year in
winich the eampary declares dividend and shall be Non Cumedative Cptinolly Convertible Redesnualile Preference Shaora. The
Dividend ir the year th which shates are allotted will be in proportion to the perod inrespect of which such shares remain
patd provided that dividend (s declared,

Such Preferonce Shares Shall e nomenclatire an * 12% Cptnnlly Convertihle Non Cumulative Redécmable Preference
Bhere” (DCNCRPS)

The GUNCRPS shall be convertible at the aption of the sharehalder as well as the fssier, Fach OCHCRPS shall be
corvertibibe after o perisd of 120 months from the date of allstment into one Fully paid Equity Share of Bs. 10/ - each of the
oo pany at par ar the option of GCNCRPS Shercholders by giving ose manth's notice,

The suid preference shares shall be redeemable &t the option of the company at any time before 30 years Terms of
Redemption are ps followa

. DCHECRPS are redesmathie at the Esue price of Ra. 50 6l any Ume belore the expiry of 36 months from the date of allatment.

- DENCRPS are redeemable at Ba. 63 ot any Hme alter 36 months bul before the expiry of 60 months from the dare of

allotment. )
QOCNCRPS are redeemable at Rs, T4 at ary time after expivy of 60 months from the date of allomment but befors end of 120
months from the date of allotment,

. DCNCRES nre redesmoble of B 110 ot any tme after expicy of 120 months from the date of allotme:nt butl before pad of 180

months fram the date af allalnest,

o QCNCRPS are redeemable at Re. 170 st any time after expiry of 180 months from the date of allotment bat before ood of 235

monthe from the dote of allotment.

DOCNCRPS are redeemable ot Bs. 270 st any tme after expiry of 235 montbs from the date of aliotment hut before end of 240
manths from the daze of allotment.

Such preference shares shall carmy preferential right for redemption of the capital on the winding up the company.

The voting rights om stuch Preference Shares ghall be in sceordanes with the provisions of section 47 of the Companies. Act,
2013, whenever applicable,




Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly Known as SME Farking Bolutiona Private Limited)
Hotes to Moancial statements for the year ended 318t March 2019

Purticulars Flst March 2019 J1st Murch 2018
[ T In lakhs | [ 7 1o lnkhs |

14 Non-Current Provisions
Provislon for employes benefits:
Provision for Gimilisiny 1131 BT

Tatal 11.31 5.72

15 Other non-current linhilities

Security Deposit from Tennnt against Rent Aa2.42 347.95
Becurity Deposit fur Polnt of Sale Terminal = 1.74
Tatnl 242,43 349.69

16 Currept Bomrowings

Unsecured

Loan Repaynbls on Demand from Related Party

{] From Holdimg Compuny - SME Limited 2.237.09 6,257 B8
il Maharashirs Enviro Power Lid 1,000, B <
Total 4,237.05 6,287.68

Eote: 1 Tarms of Repayment of unsecured losn snd fis interest
The terms of peyment ave not feed in respect of Losn recetved from Related Parties e SMS Ltd. And
Maharaghira Enviro Powes Lid., and are non-interest bearing,

17 Trade Payubles

Related Parties 1152 -
Othezs - 35.93 £6.76
Total A7 .45 66.76

‘Thete mre oo dues 1o supplicrs tegistered under Micrm, Small and Mediom Enierprises Develapment Act, 2006 (MEMED
Act). The disclosures pursusnt o the said MSMED Act arc as fullows.

11 the principal omount remaining unpaid to aoy suppler 81

the end of sach arcounting year; -
) the iterest due on the principel smount rmaining

unpaid 1o any supplicr at the end of eocl seenwnting year

3y Principal amownts paid to suppliers registered under the
MEBMETF Act, bevand the appointed

day during the year
4) Interest paid, under Section 16 of MEMED Ao, o

supplbers registered under the MEMED Act, bevond Uhe

appointed day during the year .
5 Intey=st due and payable for the perod deley i mokdog

payment bevond the appainted day during the year, other
than those speciipd under MSMED Art

fi) the amount of mieres acerded and remaining unpadd at
the end of each acoounting yesr, ‘

71 thr ameunt ol further inferest remaining dur and payabie
even in the succeeding years,




Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited [Formerly Enown as SMS Parking Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to finnncial statements for the year ended 318t Morch 2019

19

20

Particulars

Other Current  Floaneial Lisbilitios
Current mamrities of lang term horrowings
Interest accroed but not due on borrowmes
Salary Peyeble
Parkcard Sccurity Deposit
Electricity Payahle
Consulizncy Expense Payahle
Bomus Peyable’

Perfiormence Incentive Pevable
Water Charpges Payable
Expense Payabie
Audit Fee Pavabie
Joh Worle Charpes Fayahle
Telephone Exp pavable
Payable for Assels Purchased
Total

Other Current Liabilites
Bistutory Dues Peyable
GST Payable
TLS paweile
Employees Staie Insurance Corporation
Prowdent Fund pavmhle
Warks Contract tax
Propesty Tex Pavable | sefer aote Moo 23 {10 |
Ervenus Reowived io Advanoe:

Advanee for Food Courl (Uneonsumed Balanee|

Advence for Bike Perlang
Arvance for Car Parking
Taotal

Current Provisions

Provisilon for employes benefits:
Provision for Lesve Encashment
Pravigion for Granulty

Total

3lst March 2019 3lst March 2018
{ T In nkha | | 7 In Inkhs |
47230 1,198.00
59‘.‘ IE" =]
1208 B.O1
295 a3l
B0 348
627 =
410 345
.02
255 028
Lal 42,81
0.2 1.1
.54 -
010 -
- 324
6,579.52 1,248 74
b %72
56.85 172
D60 1.35
1a% 1.0E
. 024
1536.60 124,60
B33 5,82
P08
4.37
23368 135.81
4 by 394
0.23 Q.07
4.89 4.06




Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly Known as S8MS Parking Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to financis] statements for the year ended 31st March 2010

21

22

3lst March 2019  31st March 2018
Revenue from Operations
Bale of Services:
Rent frem Shops G007 90,23
Common Aren Maintenance Cherges Shops 134.75 BR.3T
Parldng Collection:
o] Monthly Pess Parking 102.05 85.42
b) Regular Pass Parking 27 80 29,13
Shared Services with Food Court 4.04 4.20
Total B73.43 TYT.34
CGther Income
Deferred Income (Reversal of unwindmg cost) - 20.82
Forfeiture of Balance in Expired Card Food Court 10.55 1.83
Interest Income:
a) Interest on Deley Peyment rom Customer 17.73 -
bl Intereat on TDS Befund 4.07 -
o} Interest [rom Security Deposit with Tata Power Delhi Distribution 1.83 1.61
Recovery of Cerd Lost Charges 0.56 -
Recovery of Cheque Bounce Charge 0.06 -
Miscellaneous Income 140 0.53
Diesal Generator Set Recovery - 0.08
Total 4610 Z4.BE




Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly Known as SMS Parking Sclutions Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the yesr ended 31st March 2019

3lst March 2019 31st March 2018

23 Direct Expenses

Maintenance Charges for Property Manugetent 190,08 131.89
Consultaney Expenses 123.67 1.B4
Electricity Expenses E9.49 100,06
Water Cherges A5.60 a5.22
Property Tax 40.01 534K
Security Expenses 20.28 B3.36
Insurgnce Expenses 1213 8.15
Brokerage on Shop Repqtal Servce 10,12 371
Labhour Expetiees £.74 1.3%
Advertisrment Expénses B.52 4.30
Business Promotion & Gilt Expenees 2.10 2,76
Freight 0,33 0.05
Gas, Fipeline and Ductms 0.01 -

Totel 540.11 426.19

24 Employee Benefit Expences

Baluries & Wages:

g) Salary & Wages 166.19 g98.24
b Banus 13.81 594
) Gratuity® 3.7 210
d] Leave Encashment 0.a7 1.6
Contribution to provident end othes funds:

a} Provident Fund Employer's Contribution 7.06 568
bj Employess State Ingurance Emplover's Contribution 335 2585
Btafl Welfare 5.08 1.58
Totul 198.76 118.02
Kote:-

Since the Gratuity is unfunded the same is clubbed under head Salanies & Weges as por the guidance note on
Division-IT INDAS of Schedule 11 to the companies get, 2013

25 Finsnce Cozt

Interest on Eecured Term loans taken from:

8! Banls TE4.E8 89005
b Fimaneial Institations 508.70 B7.72
Bank Querentes Commission 1.23 3.07
Other Borrowing Costs 64.78 13.02
Unwinding Cost af Secarity Deposit . 20,82

Total 1,339.50 1,014.67




Spark Mall end Parking Private Limited [Formerly Hnown as 8MS Parking Solutions Private Limited)

Hotes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

26 Other Expenses
Paymuont to Auditor
Ciher Expenees
Cartage Expenses
Repair & Mantenance
= for Building
- Machinery
- Othier Fixed Asseis
Computer Expenses
[nterest on Statutory Does
- Bervice Tax
= Tax Deduction at Source
- Employees State Insurence
- Goods & Bervices Tax
- Work Contract Tax
Licence Fess
Legal Expeases
Providend Fund Admin Charges
Mess Expenses (Guear House|
Cffice Expenees
Other Site Material Purchase
Petrol & Disgel Expenses
FPerroleum Materal Gas Chuarges
Fostape & Courier
Printing f Stationery
Fent Expenses
Eegiztar of Compenies Filling Charges-ROC
Service Tax Penalty
Telephone Expenses
Garbage Expense (Mall)
Gardening Exp
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses:
Vehicle Hire Charges
Pret Contral Expenses
FPriar Period Expenses
Bank Charges
Share issue Expenses
Decoration Exp.
Donaticn Expenses
Subscription & Mebership Fee
Tax Deduction &t Source Penelfy
Service Tax Expenses
Compensation
Boarding & Lodging
Goods Bervices Tax Expenses
Miscellaneous experees
Total

27 Earnlng Per Share [EPS)
Profit/ Loss after tax
Net profit [ (loes) for celeulation of basic EPS

Weighted averuge number of equity sheres in calcolating

Diluted EPS

11929676 Shares (31 March 2018: 11929676] Equity shares Par

Value of Rs. 10/- Each
Earning Per Equity Shares:
[m] Basic (in )

(b Diluted fim 7}

S1st March 2019

3lst March 2018

0,90 083
205 2.06
.08 .
.00 36,32
.18 10.68
23,68 273
.53 0.34
1.13
001 1.43
0.01 0.06
. 003
0.08 0.18
3.80 14.73
0.20 0.30
4.04 4,49
2.53 4323
548 -
557 2.45%
- ﬂl}d.
027 0.13
1017 2.08
028 3.30
086 0.09
. nm
4,59 3.50
0,62
010
B.29 1.36
4.07 3.96
- 048
4.2G 083
= 20,19
020
0.24
0.08
. 0.186
. 0:51
4 .00
1
17.21 0.14
517 4,73
119.25 123.67
13,320.45) |4, BE4.45]
{1,320.45) [1,664.45)
1.19,29 676 1.19. 29,676
[11.07) {13195)
[11.67) [13.495)




Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly Known as 8MS Parking Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to Minancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

Note 28: INFORMATION ON RELATED PARTY TRANSBACTIONS AS REQUIRED BY Ind AS- 24 - ‘RELATED PARTY
DISCLOBURES' FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2019

Relationship [Related party relationship as identified by the company und relled upon by the nuditors)

Holding Company :

Country of % of Holding as | % of Holding as
Name of the Compmny Incorporation | st 31.03.2019 | at 31.03.2018
SMS Limiled fndia o0 1000,

Key Management Personnel:

Name of the Director Desipnation
DATTATRAYA LAMMANREAOD KINAGE Directar
AMIT KEDARNATH SOMATN Managing Director
PRANAY AKHILESHWAR KUMAR Director
Other Related Party:

Country of
Hame of the Company In Han
EMS Envocare limited Indis
Veetrag Hospltality Pvi Lid Inatia

Subeidiaries, Assoclates and Joint Venture of Holding Comprny - BMS Limited
1 &MS Bnvoclean Pt Lrd.
2 EMS Mine Developers Pet Lid.
3 8MS Taxd Cabs Pvi. Lid.
4 8MS Infolink Pvr. Ld,
5 5MS Water Grace BRIW PvL Lid
6 SMSE Talls And Developers Lid
7 SMS Bhargaon Mines Extension Prt. Lid,
£ SM5-AABS India Tollways Prvate Limit=d
9 PT. 8M5 Minerals Internstional
10 Salar Bhatgson Extengion Mines Prt. Ltd.
11 Ayedbya Oorakhpur SMS Tolls Pre Lad
12 Patwardhean Infrastructore Pyl Lid
13 Mahararhite Enviro Fower Lid.
14 SME Waste Menagement Pvi Lt
15 PT. SME Mines Indonesia
16 Ayodhys Gorakhpur 58S Tells Pyt Lid

Associatos o 1 o
1 RCOCL Infrastmyctire Lid.
2 EMS AAMW Tollways Put Lid




Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly Enown as BMS Parking Solutions Private Limited)
HNotes to financial statements for the year ended 318t March 2019

Jolint Venture of holding company

1 SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & [, Thakkar Constraction Pri Ltd. JV
2 Shalmilcomar M, Sencheti Lid, & S N Thalter Construction Per Lad, JV
3 BMS Infrastructure Ltd. & Brahamapotra Infrastructure Led (V)
4 BMS Infrastructure Lid. & Brohamaputrs Consertium  Lid (JV|
5 aSMSIL KTCD V)
€& Hhartiva SMSIL |V
T 5M3 Infrastructure Lid, Shreenath EnterprisesJ.V.
& BMSil- MBPL-BRAPL (V)
@ GSJ Enve Ltd. In consorium with SME Infrastructurs Lid
10 8ME Infrasuructure Lid - A=rti Infra-Projects Pvr. Lid, J.V.
11 SRRCIPL-SMSL-BEEEM-JV
12 GDCL-SMSIL (J.v)
13 SMEL- SRRCIPL (JV)
(Figure in the Second row relates to Previous Year)
Reluted Parties
¥atuye of Traneactions Referced in [8) [Referred in (b |Referred in fc) |Referred in (d)
Z 11.52
Purchase of Sesvices - B
1¥.5T - 44 04 18.61
Sl Sorvices 13.87 - 35,06 1329
Advance Received against work
Advance refunted =
Tax paid (Other Traneaction (received) 8,00 - -
2.28 - 298
Tax paid /Other Transaction | Paid ) - - : =
Remuneration - s -
. . 545 : Th.O1 955
Payment Received againet services 15,10 - 11.24 3502
Payment Mnde for services - ]i.?;
z . 1.987.29 - - 1,010, 00
Loan Heceived during the yesr HITET] = =
. : 6. 037.805 & -
Loan Repaid During the vear 5 OED.80 = -
Outstanding Balances included in 9.11 - 31.94 9.05
nesats - - 63.74 12.50
Outstapding Balances inclued in 2.237.09 - 147 1,040 Eaih
Liabilites 6.287.68 - 2.03

A. Terms and conditions of tmasactions with related parties:
The szles 1o and purchases from related porties sre made on terms equivelent to those that prevall in

arm's lengih tramsactons. Ouistanding balanees at the year-end gie Unsecired, interest free smd will be mettled

in vash There have been oo guarsniees. roeeived or provided for eny relgfed party receivabies: or payabivs:
The Company has taken & unsecured Toan from its holding, SME Limited for its bilsiness activities, The lonn was
unsecured and wes repayable on demand. No rate of interest stipulzred, henee loan is mterest free T




Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly Known ns 8MS Parking Solutions Private Limited]
Kotes to finnncial statements for the year ended d1st March 2019

Note: 29

T

4 A

T in Lacs

Contingent Liakility,Contingent Aszets & Commitments As at 31st As mt 3lat
March, 2019 March, 2018

Contingent Lisbility

A) Clatme against Company nol acknowlsdged ag Debt

& Property Tax al.el 42 12

Guaranless

& Bank Gusrantess -

Commitmenis

e.Capital Commitments .

b.Revenue Commitments = £

Contingeni ursets - .
Total 31.61 f2.12

The company hog feceived notice fram NDMO demanding property tax Ra. 226.34 /- Lakhs {addibonal Tax and Penalty during the
previous year e, 93.61 /- Lalkhs) an parldng area for the period 00.04.2014 @ 20| 8-12. Company have gone for Hon'ble Suprems
Cotr on this esue. Outeame of ease cannot be predicted relinbly at this point of Hme. However, the company has made provigion
for Ra_ 13.60 Lakxhs for the yesr ended 31ut Mar 20018 an the amount of 1ax cannot be measured reascnably

Duting the year monsgement reassessed the probahility end has further provided for 93601 Lakha (o make the sufficient provision
of Re. 187.21 lakhn

Payment to Auditors :-
al Audit Fees (Excluding Taxes) (.95 0.B3

Food pourt unconsumed balancs
Food Court collection [uncensumed balence| Rs. 8.62/- Lakhs [previcus year Ra. 5.82/- Lalths| shown in other curment liahilites

congiat of the amount paveble to the consumers availing the food court fazility. The consumer has the right to claim the
unconsumed amount within o period of 1 year from the date of lest ansaction failing which hiv omount i forfeited. Since, the
mumber of consumers availing the food court facility-is hugs; it is difficult lo trace the dodividuel consumer's expired amount which

should have otherwies been transferred 1o revenue. )
During the year company has transfer the amount of Bs. 1,57/« Lakhe (previous year Bs 183 Lekhs| to revenue on the expiry of

card on or before 316t Manch 2019

Cutstanding halances with parties are not corfirmed and are aubject to confirmation of accounts of which some were provided at
the time of audil.

Employes benefit abl tians

Gratwity sbligations

Amount recognised in the Balance Ehect T in lues
As st 31st As ut 31st

Particulnrs March, 2019 | March, 2018
[Present Value of Beniafic Obligetion as at the snd
of the vear) 11.53 679 |
Fair value of plan esasts =
et Obligabion 11.53 6.7%
Neot [Liability]/Asset Recognized in the Balance
Shact -11.53 5.79

Hovernents in Flan Assets and Pian Liasbilities
Therr are no Plan Assets and Linbilties since the the obligation is not funded.

d In the Statement of P

Particulars As at 31st As ot 31st
March, 2019 March, 2018
Service Cost 317 1.66
Mot interest Cost 0.5 044
Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit )
and Loss 270 2.10
Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Other Compreahensive Incame
¥ in lncs
s mt 31st As at 318t
Earticalars Masch, 2010 | Mareh, 2018
Arctiarial Gaing/|Losses} on Oblbgabon For the
Prriod -L.E& 0.5
Net [lncome)/Expense For the Foclod
| Recognized in OCI -1.88 £0.95




Spark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly Known as SMS Parking Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 318t March 2019

Change in Present Value of Obligations
7 in lacs
Change in Present Value of Obligations Au nt B jut AERE 5
March, 2019 | Marck, 2018
Opening of defined benefit obligations 670 3.90
Service cos| 217 166
Interest Coat 0.54 054
Beneflt Paid -0.83 (1. 26
Acruarisl (Gain)/Lose on total lahilives 1.88 ~i3,45
dua to change in fmanciol assempnons 032 =041
- due o shange in demographe assumplions 3 .
chup 1o pxpeTieroe wirmce 1.66 =[. 54
Closing of defined benefit obligatlon 11.53 £.79

Assumphions

The assumptione under Ind AS 19 ere et by reference to marke! conditions st the valuathon daie The

significant actuarinl assumpbons were a8 follows:

?in lacs
Partd As at 31st As at 31st
Sty Murch, 2015 | March, 2018
|Expected Esturn on Plan Asasin N.A
Rate &l Dhiscounting 7.7 7% [ TE
Rate of Balary Incresse T
16-30 yrd-3%, 31-44 yr=-2%, Above
Withdrawal rate 44 yre-1%
Mortality Rair 1009 of TALM [2006-08)
Morality Bate After Emplovment Mo
Folfowing table shows the sensitivity results on lability due o change o the assumptons
% in lncs

As mt 31wt Impact
Basticulary March, 2019 {Absolate) | TPACt %
Base Liahility = 11,51
Inereass Discount Rate by 0 50% 1063 -0LBBOGT -7 64
Diecrease Discount Rate by 0.50% 12 52 O.GES13 B.54%
Inerease Salary Infiation by 1.00% 1362 2.08452 I8.07%:
Decraane Salary Infistion by 1.00% o84 -1.659440 -14 8%,
Increase Withdrawal Rate by | 00% 11.62 005159 0.7 1%
Decreset Withdrawal Rate by 1.000% 11.42 =0, 11186 -0,97%

Mote -

1]The base lishility 16 caloulated a1 discount rete of 7 .77 % per ennum and satary inflegon rate of 6,00 % per snoom for &1 futre

VEAS.

2] Liabilides are very sensitive to salary escalation rate. discount rate & withdrawal rate
3j Lisbilitles are very less sensitive due to chanpe in mortality assmmpeions. Hence, senshtivities d s

to change in mortality ane (gnaored.

The deflned benelit obligations shall mature after yoar ended 3ist March, 2019 as follows:

i ¢ in lacs

Projected Benefit Obligution Payoble ln futore Yesrs from the | Your anded 31st | Year ended 31st
|date of reporting Maych, 2019 Murch, 2018

181 Following Year 0.23 ooy

2nd Following Year 02T 0,13

3rd Following Year 0.39 0.7

4ih Following Year 033 0.74

Sth Following Year .30 027

Affer S5th Year 94,15 2020

Total E5.68 30,58




Epark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formorly Known es BME Parliing Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to financlal statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

il

i)

1

2)

4

Sepment REeporting:

The company's primary business segments comprisss of Business Miltidevel Car Purldng and Leasing Commercial Space. The
company carties on this business at Delhi, Henee, the business segment becomens the primary segment enly, Hence, all assets and
Habilities, Income and expenditure relares to this segment anly

Financinl Risk Mana 1 ex

The Comparnvs princtpal financial labilités comprise loans and horrowmgs, trade &nd other payobles ned Enancid guersntes
contracts The main purpese of these financial labilities i= w finsnce the Company’s opetations and o provide gunraniess o
support 118 operations. The Company's principe! financial assem mclude foang, trade amd other receivahiles, curment investment
and cash und cash equivalents that derive directly frodn its operations The Company ie expossd to market rink, credit nsk and
liguidity zisk. The Company’s senlor management oversess the manapgsment of these riske The Company's senior menagement
ensures thet finencial risk actvites are governed by appropriate policies and protedures and that finensial riaks are identifisd,
mrasured enc menaged (n accordance with the Company's policies and mek objectives. The eenior manapement teviews and ngreey
pulicies for cianuging sach of these fsks, which arc summenised below;

Markest risl -
Market risk ls the risk that the fuir valie of future cash flows of & finencis! insTument will fluctuate beciues of chanpes in mare

prives, Mirket risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency riak and ather prce misk, such ge eguity price risk
and commodity risk. Financial instruments affectad by market riak inplude Ioons onid borewings, deposits e,

Interest Bute Risk:.

interest raie risk is the risk that the future cagh flows with respect to interesl piyments on borrowings will floctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Compeny's exposure 10 the sk of changes in market interest tates relames primarily o the
Company's long-term debt obligations with fouting intereyl rotes, however the company doss not heve any jong-term debt

obligation with floating intereat mtes,

F [ ke ;-
The company does niol heve any foreign eurrency riale exposire,

Dther Price Risk -
The company has not made any investment in equify sccurities henee ne sxposure

Credit risk is the rigl that the counter party will not meet its chlipations under & Enancial instrioment or & customer contract,
leading 1o financiel loss The Company is exposed to oredit msk from fts opersting sctivities (prunaniy wade receivables). The
cumipry measuce the expected credit loss of made receivable based on histencal, trend, Industrial practices and business
envirenment in which the entity operates. Loss rates aee based on ectusl credit loss experienoe gnd past monde based on en
histurical date, Joss of coliection of recetvebles s not material hence no provision considersd

% in Lacs
As ot 31st As at J1st
Particulars March 2019 March ZO1E

1-80 dave past dile 157 27 216.82
91 o 180 dave past.due
More than 180 deys past dus
Total 157.27 216.82
Liguidity Fisk :

The Compeny tmohilors its sk of o shortsge of funde using & Hguidity planning tool. The Company's ohisctive in o maintain o
halance between continuity of funding and fexibility through the use of cash eredil fecility and bank loans. Liguidity risk is
defined &5 the risk that the Company will not be able o seitle or mesi Its obligatons on Hme or &t & reasgnsble price. The
Company's corporate reasury depurtment is responsible for lguidity, funding es well 55 settlement management, In additiog,
processes and policies felated ta such rigks are overseen by senior management

Maturity patterns of borrowings

¢ in Laes
At 318t March 2019 Up to 1 year 1to S years | Beyond 5 Yesrs Totul
Lang term borrowings #,295:.4] £
{Inciuding current maturity of
long term debd) 8,295.81
Short term borrowings. 3,237 .00 - 3,237.09
Total 3237.09 HI95.41 0.00 11,532,650
At 3]st March 2018 Up to 1 year 1to 5 years Bryond B Years Total
Lang term borrowings 0.322.26
(lneluding current maturity of
long term detrt) 9,322.26
Short term horrowings 5.287.68 = 6,387.68
Tatal 6 28768 9,322.26 15,609.94




Bpark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly Enown gs EME Parkdng Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements far the year ended 31st March 2019

30)

1)

32§

33)

a4)

i

Party balences are sibject to confirmntion and the balances shown under tade receiveble, trade payable, lsans and edvanices, other eurrent

Maturity patterns of other Finuncial Liabilitics

"2 in Lacs
As at 31st & months or Beyond 12
March, 2019 |less 533 wmomche months o]
Trade peyabies 47 45 . ATAS
Other Financial G,579.52 - 657952
Liabdlity
Total 6,626.97 - - 6,626.97
As at 21st & months or Beyond 12
March, 2018 [less S3pmonths | catha Tolal
Trade payables 66,76 66,76
Other Financisl 1,238.75 1,24BE.75
Liability
Total 1,3156.51 - - 1,318 81
Capital Mansgoment

For the purpose of the company's capitn] management, capitel includes fssuéd squity capital, attiributable to the squity holders al

the holding company. The primary objective of the company capita]l messpement ¥ 10 maximies e shreholder valus.

The company mansges it capital stucture end makes edjustments tn light of changes in economic condirions spd the
requirements of the financial covenants:

The Company monitors ceapital using & gentdng ratio, which is met debt divided by total capital phes net debl The Company
Inetudes within et debt, Loan obligation, trede and other pavables and Jess cpab and cash equivalents

“Tin Locs
As at 31 March | As mt 31 March
Etedns 2019 2018
Bumowings 11,532 50 15,600.94
Trade pavabley 4745 5676
Other Financial Lisbilocs 6,579.52 1,248.75
Total Debt 18,155.4% 16,925,845
Lens ; Cosh & Cash Equivelont g5 35 19241
Net debt 18,060.22 16,733.04
Equity 3.404.70 &, 726,54
Total capital 3,404.70 4,726.54
Capital and net debt 21,464,922 21,4559.58
Ciearing Ratio 84149, TT.87%
Earnings Per Share:
't iln Laca
31-Mar.18 31-Mar-18
Met Proft available for Eqguoty Shareholders 568 per statement of
prafit und Joss before other comprehensive income U aaasm  [1,664.435)
Ket profit/(loss) for calealation of Basic EPS & Diluted EPS 11390450 TEET3E
Weighted average number of Equity Shares in caloulating Basic EPS
& Diluted EFS 1,19,25676 1, 19,29.676
Earnings per Equity Bhare; Fave valos of Rs, 10/- sach
Hakic B Diluted (11,67 {13.05)

asscee & lishilites have approsmntely the same realissabie) payable value as shown in the financials

Previous year's figures have been regrouped [ recasted, whersver necessary

Company {n not requined to spend an CSR expenditure an the eamparsy s nob guislifisd for any of the following criteriz stipulated as per

provdsion of secton 135 of the Companies Aot
a.net worth of or more then free hundred crores rupess or

b tirrnever of ane thausind crohes fupess or more

e net profit of rapees five crere or more during eny preceding three financial vear

Falir value measurernent

The fair values of the [mancia] assets and Lebilites are included at the amount at which the instrumenst coold be exchanged 0oa curment

transaction between willing parties, other thar in s foreed or Uguidation sale

The {ollowing methods and assumptions were used 1o eatimate the falr values:

1)

3

The Comprany uses the oliowimng hiersrchy' lor determining and disclosing the fair value of financie] nstroments by valos
techniogus:

Fair value of current assete which Incudes loafie given, cash and cash equjvalents, other bank balances and oiber financis! asseis
Approximate their camying emounts largely due to-short term matunties of these instruments.
Finuncial instrutnents with fixed and varighle Intereat rates sre svnlisated by the Company based on parametors such us interes)

rates and individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this eviluation, allowances sre taken 1o sccount for expected




Epark Mall and Parking Private Limited (Formerly Hnown as 5MS5 Parking Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019

Level 1:

Quoted junadjusted| prices in-active markets for idertics]l sxeets or liabilites.
Lawel 3:

Other technigques for which major inputs which have & significent effect on the recorded Inle valiie are

ohearvable, elther directly or indirectly
Lewel 3:

Techmiques which uae inputs tha: have a-significant effect on the recardes? fnir value {hal are Dot besed

om pbservable market datn (Unobaservnble input data),
Financial Aunats [ Fair Valoe Piile Vabin Carrird mt wokal
Linkilities =8 =t 31st] Non Curment Corrent Total through Profit & through OCI amortised Ambess
Moroch, 2019 Losz Coat
Flonacial Axsests
Irrrestmeniis - = -
Loans - . . g -
Other Financiol Assels [FEE] ] 101 62 101 .62 101 82
Trade Recevnbie 157.2% 157,20 157.26 157.26
Cash & cash Bguivalents - o 25 o925 oo 3y 5935
‘Diher Bank Balancess - = . -
Total 42.43 31560 35831 358,32 358.34
Finanminl Linhilities - -
Harrowings B 20541 3.237.0% 11,533.50 11,532.50 | 11,532.50
Cther Fimnscnl Lnbilibes 29243 6,579.52 6,831.93 6,831,594 | 683194
Trade povabies AT AL 4745 4745 47 45
Total B.537 53 9,864 05 18,401 89 . LHA401.89 | 1890169
Financial ASESLE & Fuir Valne Carried ot
Linbilities ms st 3ist| Moo Current Current Total through ProSt & J;::h.]:él martinnd ‘:'::l.t
Murch, 2018 L Coaf
Finacial Azpssts
Investmentn - - . -
Leans - -
Cther Flnanclal Asscls 343 | 8.52 30,95 - 385 30.95
Trade Recrivate a 21682 FITEE] s 216.62 316 6D
Cash f rash Eguvalents ] 19241 19241 = 19241 182 41
Citier Bank Balancees - - - - -
Totul 2243 417.75 430,18 44018 24018

| - =

Finanecial Liabilities . - . -
linruwings 0,321 3% 6,267 68 [T 15,£09.92 | 1540095
Cither Fiarmcial Linbilites 34069 138875 l5uaas 2 156543 | 1,568 44
Trade peyslics - 66.76 - L . -
Total 6.471.86 7.603.19 17,06 38 1720838 | 17 208,36




Spark Mall snd Parking Private Limited (Formerly Enown as SMS Parking SBolutisns Private Limited)
Notes to financial statoments for the year ended 31st March 2019

31st March 2018

[ 5

35 Reconciliation of Comprehensive Income

Profit as per sudited financial statemesits (1.633.95

Adjustments [mpact - Gain / Loss

Prior Period Ttems (31,000

Total 1. 654,45
as) Reconcilintion of Other Equity Particulars

Other Equiity as per .

gudited financial 3,564.57

Prigr period tem [31.000

impact of deferred tax -

Tetal EIHE,H
a7

During the vear etfmpany entered into an LLP apreement with Cine Square Entertainment Prt Lid biit has not made ANy investment.
Far V H SURANA & CO. For and en behall of the Board of Directors of
CHARTERED ACCOLNTANTS Bpark Mall end Parking Private Limited
{Firm Hep. No. 110834W)
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